



MARINE CORPS LEAGUE Anderson-Jordan Detachment 1078 General Membership Meeting

Date: January 3, 2023

Commandant Ed Stutler called the meeting to order at 1800 hours at Horn Lake High School, 3360 Church Rd, Horn Lake, MS.

Roll Call of Officers:

Commandant Ed Stutler Senior Vice Commandant Anick Wallace Junior Vice Commandant Don Woodson Judge Advocate Bill Lamar Paymaster Jim Simpson Adjutant Tom Drumm Chaplain Bob Shearin Past Commandant Tom Drumm Sgt at Arms Don Dandridge

7 officers present, 1 officer excused and 0 absent. A total of 9 members were present and a quorum was present to conduct business.

Opening ceremonies and rituals were conducted

Introduction and Acceptance of New Members: None

Adjutants Report: The minutes of the (Dec. 2022) meeting have not been posted to the website. Minutes notes by Bill Lamar could not be found therefore, no minutes for Dec 2022 will be posted.

Correspondence: VA Hospital CDEC Notified the Detachment that Tuesday January 10th is our day to serve the cookies and coffee. Tom Drumm and Ed Stutler will serve them with Anick Wallace as back up.

Paymasters Report:

A report was presented by Jim Simpson to the membership. Current Balance in checking account \$6,855.74. Membership shows 49 members with 29 members in good standing.

Reports of Officers:

Commandant: Ed Stutler reported that our Detachment weapons have arrived! They are being staged at the Desoto County Sheriff's office. Two crates of ammunition were delivered to Ed's house along with the clips. Both Simon and I will keep some ammunition at our homes. Discussion each member of honor guard to be responsible for cleaning a weapon. Or a group of volunteers to clean them at schedule times.

Chaplain's report: Bob Shearin ask that we keep Barbara Giesler, Earl Ward and his wife Virginia, Jim Simson and his wife Courtney, Mary Ann & Bob Shearin, Michael F. Shearin, Jerry Blaylock and his wife, John Kingsley, Jr, and George Arata and his wife and Arnold Wallace in your thoughts and prayers.

Committee Reports:

Scholarship Committee: Members for the coming year 2023 are Ed Stutler, Anick Wallace, Jim Simpson, and Tom Drumm. Commandant Stutler will advise when the new applications go out to the schools.

Honor Guard Committee: S.O.P. is complete and on our web site. Simon Dean to be contacted about new rifles and Honor Guard practice.

Honor Our Troops Golf Classic Committee: Anick and Tom will report weather there will be another golf tournament after they have a meeting in the near future.

Fund Raising Committee: Tom and Don will keep checking weather reports and if we have a Saturday above 40 degrees in the morning and a high of 50 or more degrees we will try and arrange a fund raiser.

Unfinished Business: Detachment needs to update membership roster for e-mail addresses, correct phone numbers, mail addresses, and get members to bring their dues up to date.

New Business: A committee headed by Bill Lamar with Anick Wallace and Tom Drumm to come up with a list of Officers for election at the next Detachment meeting.

Closing: Closing ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

The next Detachment meeting will be February 7, 2023 at 1800 hours.

The meeting was adjourned at 1900 hours.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tom Drumm

Adjutant